
From: Peterman, Carla J.
Sent: 2/5/2014 3:19:41 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: NARUC Pipeline Safety subcommittee presentation on February 9, 2014 

Thanks much

------- Original message--------
From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:02/05/2014 2:42 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Peterman, Carla J."
Subject: FW: NARUC Pipeline Safety subcommittee presentation on February 9, 2014

Carla - thought you might enjoy some of the Gas R&D we are doing that will be presented at NARUC.

From: I Redacted ^ I
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 12:00 PM
To: Stavropoulos, Nickolas; Soto, Jesus (SVP); Howe, James; Singh, Sumeet; Khan, Javid; Doll, Laura; 
Vallejo, Alejandro (Law); Caffery, Paul; I Redacted 
Yura, Jane
Subject: RE: NARUC Pipeline Safety subcommittee presentation on February 9, 2014

\ Stephens, Keith; Redding, Steve (M&C DIR);

Hi,

Please find here the final version of my slide deck for the NARUC meeting on February 9th. I included 
your remarks and shortened it a little bit; I am scheduled for a 1 hour presentation. I can cut at any 
time in the list of examples if it is too long.
Thank you very much for your insights!

Best regards,

Redacted
R&D and Innovation Manager - Gas Operations
PG&E
6111 Bollinger Canyon Road, San Ramon CA 94583 
Tel: (9251 244 3070_______________ .

Redacted
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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